ALASKA STATE LEG SLATURE
HOUSE LABOR AND COMVERCE STANDI NG COWM TTEE
April 13, 2007
3:17 p.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representative Kurt O son, Chair
Representati ve Mark Neuman, Vice Chair
Representative Gabriell e LeDoux
Representative Jay Ranras
Representative Robert L. "Bob" Buch
Representative Berta Gardner

VEVBERS ABSENT
Representative Carl Gatto
COW TTEE CALENDAR

HOUSE BI LL NO. 205
"An Act relating to real estate broker and real estate
sal esperson |icensing; and providing for an effective date."

- MOVED CSHB 205(L&C) OUT OF COWM TTEE

HOUSE BI LL NO. 209

"An Act relating to the chair of and the nenbership of and
qualifications of nenbers of +the Regulatory Comm ssion of
Al aska; adding positions to the partially exenpt service;
creating an adm nistrative |law division and natural gas and oil
pipeline division within the comm ssion; anending the tinmneline
requirenments for a final order of the commssion; relating to
the comm ssion's regulatory cost charges; and adding to the
duties of the Alaska Judicial Council as they relate to the
presentation of nomnees for consideration for appointnent to
t he conmi ssion."

- HEARD AND HELD
HOUSE BI LL NO 110
"An Act extending the termnation date for the Regulatory
Comm ssion of Al aska; and providing for an effective date.”

- HEARD AND HELD

PREVI QUS COW TTEE ACTI ON

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -1- April 13, 2007



BILL: HB 205
SHORT Tl TLE: REAL ESTATE BROKERS/ SALESPERSONS
SPONSCR(s) : LABOR & COMMVERCE BY REQUEST

03/ 16/ 07 (H READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
03/ 16/ 07 (H L&C, FIN
04/ 13/ 07 (H) L&C AT 3:00 PM CAPI TOL 17

BILL: HB 209
SHORT TI TLE: REGULATORY COMM SSI ON OF ALASKA
SPONSCR(s) : LABOR & COMMVERCE

03/ 19/ 07 (H) READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
03/ 19/ 07 (H) L&C, JUD, FIN
04/ 13/ 07 (H L&C AT 3:00 PM CAPI TOL 17

BILL: HB 110
SHORT TI TLE: EXTEND REGULATORY COWM SSI ON OF ALASKA
SPONSOR(s): LABOR & COMVERCE

01/ 30/ 07 (H READ THE FI RST TIME - REFERRALS
01/ 30/ 07 (H L&C, FIN

03/ 16/ 07 (H L&C AT 3:00 PM CAPI TOL 17

03/ 16/ 07 (H) -~ MEETI NG CANCELED - -

04/ 13/ 07 (H L&C AT 3:00 PM CAPI TOL 17

W TNESS REG STER

DAVE FEEKEN, Chair

| ndustry | ssues Wirking G oup

Al aska Associ ation of Realtors (AAR)
Kenai, Al aska

POSI TI ON STATEMENT: Presented HB 205.

RUTH BLACKVELL, Chair

Pr of essi onal Devel opnent Working G oup

Al aska Associ ation of Realtors (AAR)

Juneau, Al aska

PCOSI TI ON STATEMENT: Testified in support of HB 205.

RICK URION, Director

Division of Corporations, Business and Professional Licensing
Depart ment of Commrerce, Conmunity, & Econom c Devel opnent

Juneau, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Answered questions and offered coments
during hearing on HB 205.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 2- April 13, 2007



KATE G ARD, Conm ssioner, Chair

Regul at ory Conm ssion of Al aska (RCA)

Depart ment of Commrerce, Conmunity, & Econom c Devel opnent

Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Answered questions and offered coments
during hearing on HB 209 and HB 110.

MARK JOHNSON, Commi ssi oner

Regul at ory Conmi ssion of Al aska (RCA)

Depart ment of Commrerce, Conmunity, & Econom c Devel opnent

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Answered questions and offered coments
during hearing on HB 209 and HB 110.

JAN W LSON, Comm ssi oner

Regul at ory Conm ssion of Al aska (RCA)

Department of Commerce, Community, & Economic Devel opnent
Anchor age, Al aska

POSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Answered questions and offered coments
during hearing on HB 209 and HB 110.

DAVE HARBOUR, Commi ssi oner

Regul at ory Conmi ssion of Al aska (RCA)

Depart ment of Comrerce, Conmunity, & Econom c Devel opnent

Anchor age, Al aska

PCSI TI ON  STATEMENT: Answered questions and offered coments
during hearing on HB 209 and HB 110.

ACTI ON NARRATI VE

CHAIR KURT COLSON called the House Labor and Commerce Standing

Conmittee neeting to order at 3:17:40 PM Representati ves
LeDoux, Ranras, Gardner, Neuman, and O son were present at the
call to order. Representative Buch arrived as the neeting was

i n progress.

HB 205- REAL ESTATE BROKERS/ SALESPERSONS

3:17:55 PM

CHAI R OLSON announced that the first order of business would be
HOUSE BILL NO 205, "An Act relating to real estate broker and
r eal estate salesperson licensing; and providing for an
effective date."

3:18: 02 PM

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 3- April 13, 2007



DAVE FEEKEN, Chair, Industry |Issues W rking Goup, Al aska
Association of Realtors (AAR), referring to a comttee
substitute for HB 205, said that this is a nodernization of
existing statutes relating to real estate brokerage, and
addresses the education of real estate Ilicensees and the
supervisory relationship between brokers and |icensees. He
stated that the real estate industry is “dramatically changing,”
and the current pre-licensing education requirenments are
outdated. He explained that nearly 80 percent of current buyers
use the internet to search for property. There are also
hundreds of |oan progranms available from around the country. He
detailed additional concerns, such as wetland maps, disclosure
of property condition, and predatory |ending issues. The Rea
Estate Commission continues to increase the required course
material for pre-licensing education, but the hourly requirenent
has remained the sane. He said that HB 205 increases the hourly
requi renent from 20 hours to 40 hours. He pointed out that even
with the hourly increase, Alaska wll continue to have the
| owest hourly requirenents in the country.

MR. FEEKEN then stated that the post-licensing education would
be increased from 20 to 30 hours. This is necessary to
adequately teach the required materials. The AAR supports these
increases, in order to neet the public need for conpetent rea
estate practitioners. He said that HB 205 clarifies that an
i ndi vidual convicted of a felony nust wait seven years after
conpletion of the sentence, prior to obtaining |icensure. Thi s
gives the Real Estate Conmission the ability to protect the

publi c. He then referred to Section 4, and said that this
section states that a real estate office nust enploy an
associate broker to directly supervise all licensees. He noted

that there have been difficulties between Legislative Legal and
Research Services and the Departnent of Law (DOL) regarding the
| anguage in this section. He said that if a single broker owns,
operates, or is enployed by nultiple corporations, HB 205 would
require that all of the business organizations share a single
physi cal address. He explained that many brokerage firns are
mul ti pl e conpani es for insurance or other reasons.

MR. FEEKEN then discussed Section 9. He explained that
according to a Suprenme Court ruling, the broker 1is not
responsi bl e for conduct that he or she had no know edge of. He
said that HB 205 requires the broker to have a witten policy
and procedures nmanual that addresses supervisory issues. The
licensee is required to inform the broker of issues regarding
the licensee’s conpliance with state law, and conduct wth

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -4- April 13, 2007



clients. He said that this would allow conplaints to be handl ed
in a nore cost-effective mnmanner. The AAR is requesting an
i npl enentation date of February 1, 2008, in order to conply with
t he additional education requirenents.

3:24: 07 PM

REPRESENTATI VE NEUVAN made a notion to adopt CSHB 205(L&C),
Version 25-1LS0684\M Bullard, 4/12/07 as the working docunent.
There being no objection, Version Mwas before the commttee.

3:24:26 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER shared her understanding that this would
pl ace the responsibility for “good behavior” on the licensee
and inquired as to whether this is a shift of responsibility.

MR. FEEKEN replied that the broker has always been responsible
for supervising the licensee. He reiterated that followng a US
Suprene Court ruling in the 1980s, the broker was required to
know of the msconduct. This clarifies that a policy manual is
required.

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked if, in the event of a lawsuit, the
broker would be protected, on the basis that the licensee has
failed to inform himor her of the m sconduct.

MR. FEEKEN replied yes. He explained that currently, brokers

are not aware of a lawsuit until served with the paperwork. I n
response to additional questions, he stated that the AAR is in
support of the I|egislation. The AAR is a trade organization,
and its menbership includes all |I|icensees, whether brokers or

sal es associates. He said that around 25 percent of nenbers are
brokers, and 75 percent are |icensees.

3:27:05 PM

REPRESENTATI VE NEUVAN referring to Section 2, asked why the
education requirenent was changed to 40 hours. He noted that
the original bill contained a 30 hour requirenment, while the

exi sting statute contains a 20 hour requirenent.

MR. FEEKEN explained that there are two types of education.
Pre-licensing education has been changed from 20 hours to 40
hour s. Post |icensing education has been changed from 20 hours
to 30 hours. In response to additional questions, he explained
that the cost for pre-licensing education in Anchorage is around

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 5- April 13, 2007



$275. He said that it is nost Iikely higher outside of
Anchorage, although in Kenai, it is the sane. He shared his
belief that this cost would not double. He has not heard any
guotes from instructors as to what the price would be changed
to. He stated that the AAR does not reconmend prices, as it is
a free market.

3:29:07 PM

RUTH BLACKWELL, Chair, Professional Developnment Wrking G oup,
Al aska Association of Realtors, said that she is an associate

broker and a certified instructor. She stated that she spent
two terns on the Real Estate Conmission. During her first term
the current education requirenents were inplenented. She said

that when this occurred, the |oan process was not nearly as
conplicated as it is now She said that 20 hours is not enough
tinme to get soneone started. She urged nenbers to support the
increase in both pre-licensing and post-licensing education
requirenments.

3:30: 56 PM
RICK URION, Director, D vision of Corporations, Business and

Prof essional Licensing, Departnment of Comerce, Comunity, &
Econom ¢ Devel opnent (DCCED), said that he agrees wth the

previ ous testinony. However, the Departnent of Law (DOL) feels
is concerned with Section 7(e), as it inplies that there is a
residency requirenent in the real estate law, which is
i ncorrect. He explained that the Constitution of the United

States does not allow this. The requirenments nust be the sane
for both in-state and out-of-state brokers. This section should
be deleted, or nodified to include both.

3:33:35 PM

REPRESENTATI VE NEUVAN shared his understanding that this section
should be changed to include the words “in-state”, or “nay
reside out-of-state”, or sinply be renoved conpletely.

MR. URION agreed that this is correct.

3:34: 00 PM

CHAI R OLSON cl osed public testinony.

REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN offered Anmendment 1, which would delete
Section 7.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 6- April 13, 2007



CHAIR OLSON stated his intention to hold the bill over in order
to allow specific concerns to be discussed with Legislative
Legal and Research Servi ces.

REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN wi t hdr ew Amendnent 1.
[ HB 205 was brought up again |later during the hearing]

HB 209- REGULATORY COWM SSI ON OF ALASKA
HB 110- EXTEND REGULATORY COVMM SSI ON OF ALASKA

[ Contai ns brief discussion of SB 16]
3:34:50 PM

CHAI R CLSON announced that the next order of business would be
HOUSE BILL NO 209, "An Act relating to the chair of and the
menbership of and qualifications of nenbers of the Regulatory
Comm ssion of Alaska; adding positions to the partially exenpt
service; creating an administrative |law division and natural gas
and oil pipeline division within the comm ssion; amending the
timeline requirenents for a final order of the conm ssion;
relating to the comm ssion's regul atory cost charges; and addi ng
to the duties of the Alaska Judicial Council as they relate to
the presentation of noninees for consideration for appointnment
to the commssion.”; and HOUSE BILL NO 110, "An Act extending
the termnation date for the Regulatory Comm ssion of Al aska;
and providing for an effective date."

CHAIR OLSON stated that a commttee substitute (CS) has been
drafted for HB 209. He suggested that the conmttee take an at-
ease to allow nenbers of the Regulatory Comm ssion of Al aska
(RCA) to consider the changes nade by the CS.

The commttee took an at-ease from3:36 PMto 3:56 PM

CHAI R OLSON turned the discussion to HB 209.

3:56: 50 PM

REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN nade a notion to adopt CSHB 209, Version

25-LS0717\M Kane, 4/12/07, as the working docunent. There
bei ng no objection, Version Mwas before the conmttee.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -7- April 13, 2007



CHAIR OLSON infornmed the commttee that the discussion would be
limted to nenbers of the RCA. He indicated that HB 209 woul d
be held for further consideration.

3:57:53 PM

KATE d ARD, Commi ssioner, Chair, Regulatory Comm ssion of Al aska
(RCA), Departnent of Commerce, Conmmunity, & Econom c Devel opnent
(DCCED), noted that the sunset for the RCA expires on June 30

2007. She explained that the RCA's legislative mandate is to
set just and reasonable rates for public utilities and pipeline
servi ces. Over the past four years, the RCA has had the
opportunity to create a nore transparent and accountable
comm ssion that is easier for regulated entities to work wth.
She said that the RCA has been able to involve the regul ated
entities in regulatory and planning activities. She added that
menbers of the public were also included in considering the
statutory changes that the RCA should pursue during the current
| egi sl ati ve session. This was done previously, as well. As a
result, the commi ssion has approximately $2.2 million to devel op
electronic filing systens for all pipeline carriers and public
utilities in the state. This cooperative effort gave the RCA
the opportunity to learn, and enpowered the wutilities and
pi peline carriers to have nore control

M5. G ARD went on to say that 2007 is a reauthorization year

and therefore the RCA has a "very aggressive |egislative agenda”
for statutory change. The RCA knew that by restructuring the
agency and neeting with the regulated entities, it could nake
substanti al changes. However, the RCA works from a legislative
mandate which requires that statutory changes are nade. She
explained that the RCA went through a public process and
i nformal docket R-06-10, and sought coment regarding changes
and inprovenents, as well as how to conme up wth the statutory
| anguage that can provide this change. This process was
conpl eted on February 22, 2007, and the RCA voted on statutory
changes. She explained that the nenbers studied the proposals
and created a packet that was sent to the governor. The
governor’s intention was to support a bill that would enact many
of the changes requested by the RCA The governor was |ater
unable to pursue the legislation, and requested that the RCA
work with the |egislature. She said that she has net with the
| egislature to discuss the opportunity for change in Al aska.
Wiile she has not had a significant amount of tinme to | ook at
Version M it does not appear to contain many of the changes
included in docket R-06-10. However, it does address the

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 8- April 13, 2007



statutory tinmelines. The RCA is happy to see the tineline
changes noving forward, and believes this is good for Al aska.

4:03: 03 PM

CHAIR OLSON stated that SB 16 included information that did not
appear to be addressed by the full comm ssion. He asked whet her
there is additional information that he has not seen.

M5. G ARD explained that SB 16 is a reauthorization of the RCA,
and provides a six-year reauthorization period. Addi tionally,
she sought a provision which would require biannual audits.
Certain tineline and benchmark information that is included in
the RCA's annual report would be examined by the |egislative
auditor, who would then create a report to tell the l|legislature
how the RCA is doing with regard to neeting the aforenentioned
tinmelines and benchnarks. She stated that the Senate Community
and Regional Affairs Standing Committee included this in its CS,

as a result of positive public testinony. This would provide
feedback that was mssing previously, and wuld allow the
| egislature to address concerns brought up by the audit. She

agreed that this was not included in docket R-06-10.

CHAIR OLSON pointed out that the final paragraph in the
transmttal letter dealt with salary increases.

M5. G ARD replied that the CS for SB 16 has 3 sections, which
deal with the aforenentioned audit provisions.

4:06: 31 PM

REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER requested that the docunments in question
be distributed to the commttee prior to discussing them

CHAIR OLSON said that this woul d be discussed at a later tine.
4: 07: 03 PM

REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN asked how often the RCA is audited. He
shared his understanding that yearly audits are perforned. He
inquired as to what requested statutory changes are new for the
2007 | egi sl ati ve agenda.

M5. G ARD replied that the Division of Legislative Audit
performs a sunset audit each tine the RCA reaches the end of its
sunset date. This results in an audit every four years. The
RCA believes it is appropriate to have additional reporting, and

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -9- April 13, 2007



therefore requested the aforenmentioned biannual audit. The
statutory changes include tineline changes, changes to the
attorney general that provides legal council to the RCA, and
i ncreased fines, anong others. She stated that the RCA is
“quasi-judicial” in nature, and has attenpted to treat the
agency as a “quasi-judicial” body.

REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN comrented that tineline discussions are
repetitive. He questioned whether the RCA is inproving.

M5. G ARD stated that the conmm ssioners have made an effort to
respond to criticisns that occurred during the 2003 sunset. The
RCA was not tinmely or viewed as responsive to the utilities.
She expl ai ned that the RCA has been on a plan of inprovenent for
the last three years, which involved public utilities, pipeline
carriers, and outreach efforts. The results of this are
reflected in the annual audit. She pointed out that in 2004,
there were 163 dockets pending. At the end of June, 2006, there
were 101. Both the work volunme and productivity have increased.

4:12: 06 PM

MARK JCOHNSON, Conm ssioner, Regulatory Conmm ssioner of Al aska,
Department of Commerce, Community, & Economic Devel opnent
(DCCED), pointed out that the conm ssion nust strike a bal ance
bet ween disposing of the dockets as expeditiously as possible,

and the quality of the decisions nade. He shared his belief
that all nmenbers of the RCA are aware of this, and nmake an
effort to balance both factors. He stated that he is actively

engaged in the case managenent portion of the work being done,
and neets weekly with staff to exam ne each docket and assess
its status. He stated that in the past, the principal conplaint
has been that the decisions are not rendered in a tinely manner.
The RCA has tried to be responsive to this.

4:13:42 PM

REPRESENTATI VE NEUVMAN commented that with all the changes, 56
percent of wutilities questioned said that the RCA was doing a
“sonewhat good job,” and pointed out that this |eaves 54 percent
that feel “the other way.”

CHAIR OLSON asked whether the tinelines in Version M are
r easonabl e.

M5. G ARD, referring to Section 4, explained that this applies
to public utility tinelines, and does not include any

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 10- April 13, 2007



substantive changes. This section sinply allows the conputer
systemto cal cul ate 180 days.

4:15:32 PM

REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN i nquired as to whether 180 working days or
180 consecutive days.

M5. G ARD replied that this is consecutive days, adding that it
woul d read “business days” if it only counted Mnday through
Fri day. Moving on to Sections 5, 6, 7, and 8, she stated that
these sections do not include any substantive changes. She
stated that the first substantive change is included in Section
9, adding that she is not confortable with this section. She
explained that currently, the RCA mkes a discretionary
determ nation of “good cause” and can extend a tineline once

She shared her understanding that this section attenpts to
define when the RCA can extend the tinmeline. She stated that
this calls into question what is an “unusually conplex and
novel ” question of |aw. She expressed fear that the litigant
coul d appeal the extension decision, and say that an issue is
not “unusually conplex and novel.” She explained that the |aw
states that if the comm ssion does not render a decision by the
statutory tineline, the matter goes into effect by force of |aw
She said that this is troubling, was not heavily advocated
during the open public process, and was not added by the RCA

4:18: 47 PM

REPRESENTATI VE  LEDOUX shared her understanding that an
i ndi vidual could appeal to the superior court, stating that it
is not an “unusually conplex and novel” question of l|aw, and
asked for clarification regarding what may result.

M5. G ARD explained that if the RCA did not properly extend the
timeline, the matter would go into effect by force of law.  She
reiterated that this is a troubling provision

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX said that the extension is needed because
the RCA has not reached a decision, and questioned how the
deci sion coul d be inpl enent ed.

MR. JOHNSON said that this further restricts the RCA's ability
to act. He does not see this leading to better decisions. He
shared his belief that this would lead to decisions nmade under
time pressure, which creates a greater risk that the RCA wll
make decisions that are unw se.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -11- April 13, 2007



4:21:03 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX replied that this may be correct. She
opined that in reality, it would take the court 90 days to reach
a decision regardi ng whether or not the extension was “unusually
conpl ex and novel.” She opined that there would not be many
appeal s.

V. G ARD explained that if the statutory tineline is
m scal cul ated and extended erroneously, the matter would go into
effect by force of |aw Additionally, any matter that is not
addressed within the statutory tineline, would go into effect by
force of |aw The RCA currently has the discretion to | ook at
the workl oad and when the hearing was held, and may extend the

timeline one tine, for 90 days. This section specifically
states under what conditions the tineline can be extended, which
she believes is not necessary. In response to an additional

question, she explained that the issue mght be a rate filing,
or a tariff filing, or a contract, which would be considered
approved, and go into effect imrediately.

CHAI R OLSON requested witten coments regardi ng Section 9.
REPRESENTATI VE GARDNER asked if “good cause” is closely defined
4:24:58 PM

JAN W LSON, Conm ssioner, Regulatory Comm ssion of Alaska (RCA)
Department of Commerce, Community, & Economic Devel opnent
(DCCED), stated that any extension done for good cause can be
chal l enged. However, the term “good cause” has had a | ot of use
over the years, which allows nore confort with this term She
surm sed that the comm ssion could becone confortable with the
new | anguage, although she has not seen it used before. She
said that if there is precedent or case law that interprets
this, the RCA would like to see this. She stated that when the
RCA is comng dow to the wire of a statutory deadline, this
m ght be a distraction, as debate nay be necessary to determ ne
whet her or not the itens being debated are “novel or conplex.”

4:26: 44 PM

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX asked how often a finding of good cause
has been appeal ed over the last five years.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -12- April 13, 2007



MR. JOHNSON replied that the RCA is unaware of any tinme this has
occurr ed.

REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX inquired as to the RCA s definition of
“good cause.”

M5. WLSON replied that there is no definition in statute or in
RCA regul ations. She said that the RCA does not take “for good
cause” lightly, and always states the cause. The parties are
able to look at the explanation of what the cause is, and
determ ne whether or not they believe this is good cause.
Petitions for reconsideration can be filed.

M5. G ARD, in response to a question from Representative LeDoux,
said that in 2006, the tinelines were extended 6 tinmes out of
approximately 200 cases. In 2005, the tinelines were extended 3
times, and in 2004 they were extended 4 tinmes. She pointed out
that the parties can extend as often as is desired, and need

only be in agreenent. She explained that good cause can nean
that staff resources are limted, or that a nunber of deadlines
are pendi ng. She said “It’s really the trust that you have in

us to make good but infrequent use of the extension.”
4:31:11 PM

DAVE HARBOUR, Conmi ssioner, Regulatory Comm ssion of Al aska
(RCA), Departnent of Commerce, Conmmunity, & Econom c Devel opnent
(DCCED), said that statute requires that all decisions made by
t he RCA be supported by reasons, which are subject to the courts
revi ew. He opined that the very best baroneter as to how well
the RCA is doing would be reflected in the decisions of the
courts. He pointed out that the decisions of the courts have
been very supportive of the comm ssion, having upheld the
majority of appeal ed decisions. Wth regard to the term *“good
cause,” he said that this is required in virtually all the
deci sions made by the RCA. He gave an exanple of a stipulation,
and said that the due process required of the RCA is nore

extensive than is required in the legislative process. He
explained that the RCA nust find the stipulation to be in the
public interest. He said “You can’t really ... tear [apart an

agreenent] and anal yze one part, and determ ne that that’s good,
and throw the other one out because it was a bargain.”

MR. HARBOUR then discussed Section 9(c). He opined that it is
not in the public interest to say that the RCA may not use its
work schedul e as “good cause” for an extension. He expl ai ned
that the workload ebbs and flows, and the conm ssion m ght have

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 13- April 13, 2007



several conplex and time consum ng dockets at once. He stated
that this may result in conplaints regarding due process. He
said that if the commssion is required to work under restricted
ti meframes, additional enployees would be needed, resulting in a
nore expensive process. If this was a concern, he would
recommend that the |egislature consider this, however, he does
not think this is a “huge problem?”

CHAI R OLSON stated that the utilities feel that “oftentinmes, the
timeline is too lengthy,” which is the crux of the issue.

4:38:30 PM

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS, with regard to a pendi ng appeal involving
a utility in Fairbanks, stated that it has been difficult to
find an advocate for his concerns, as the utilities are nore
concerned with tinme and noney issues. He said that he
previously thought that the RCA was a “great adjudicator.” He
stated that the RCA attenpts to use a “one-size fits all”
approach, which does not work for all adjudicated matters.

MR. HARBOUR said that every citizen has a right to his or her

day in court. Wen a utility applies for a rate increase,
ot hers have the opportunity to protest. The RCA is the forum
for this. He explained that |egislatures across the country

have determ ned that regulating nonopoly interest is not easily
done by a legislative body that does not maintain a year-round
expertise and the tine to do so, and therefore this is del egated
to a regulatory agency. He said that the nonopoly nust be given
an opportunity to present its case, and the rate payers and the
other affected parties nust be given the opportunity to comrent.

If the RCA did not provide this opportunity, the court system
woul d be *“batting back” the decisions, and the |egislative
auditor would be reporting that the RCA's decisions “lack |ega

perfection on a regular basis.” He shared his hope that the
RCA's regul atory process wll be seen as a solid process.

REPRESENTATI VE RAMRAS said that according to the utilities, it

costs $1 mllion each time it nust go before the RCA He
reiterated that his concerns were not addressed, because of the
utilities concern with cost concerns. He said that it is not
appropriate to stereotype people or organizations. However ,
stereotypes often grow out of behavioral patterns, and nmay
indicate a pattern of behavior that is not working well. He
explained that every tine an issue is raised, the utility can
not afford the $1 million cost. He expressed concern that the

“size of the process” is the same for the producers as it is for

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -14- April 13, 2007



the small, private wutilities. He said that this is the
i npression of the broader comunity.

4:49: 36 PM
M5. G ARD said that the 15 nonth tineline is too long. Wen the

| egi slature established this tineline, it used a one-size fits
al I met hodol ogy. She stated that when the RCA nmakes an effort

to nove forward in the legislative arena to discuss
nmet hodol ogi es, the effort becomes  “hijacked,” which is
detrinental to the RCA The inprovenents and efforts of four
years are increnental. She said “You are not going to change an
institution, or create a pipeline, overnight.” She stated that
the RCA has been “rolling the ball wuphill” for four years. The

comm ssion is doing a better job, which has been independently
verified. She stated that the RCA is 65 percent of the way to
meeting its potential. She shared her belief that the RCA can
fulfill the legislature’s vision, but to do this requires help
from the legislature. She said “Wrking with us nmeans hel ping
us, and looking at the statutory provisions that we're asking
you for. And addressing them in one |egislative session. Not
two, not three, or not four. Hel p us, because we can not nmake
it better wthout you.”

4:51:44 PM

REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN asked how the dockets are organized. He
commented that Section 1 allows the governor to choose the chair
of the commssion, adding that the governor wll also be
sel ecting a gas pipeline coordinator. He noted that the RCA
regul ates intrastate commerce, and opined that this gives a |ot
of power to the governor. He suggested that the comittee
consi der this.

MR. JOHNSON pointed out that the discussion began wth
tinmelines, at Chair dson's request, thereby passing over
Section 1. Wth regard to the tinelines, he reiterated that he

neets with staff to review the status of each docket. He stated
that issues of conplexity are always kept in mnd. However,
some of the snmallest in scope create sone of the nost difficult
i ssues. There are cases involving small wutilities that pose

danger to the custoners. He assured the commttee that the RCA
is continually weighing which dockets can be addressed qui ckly.

REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN reiterated that the commttee should
consi der Section 1.

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -15- April 13, 2007



REPRESENTATI VE LEDOUX questioned whether the high cost affects
the tinelines.

M5. G ARD said that the number of parties protesting a utility’s
rates significantly contributes to the cost of a case. I f many
custoners participate, this increases the cost substantially.
If the rate case is processed through a hearing and approved,
this is a | ow cost.

4:57:41 PM

CHAIR OLSON stated his intention to hold the bill over in order
to allow further consideration of Version M He noted that
itens related to staff, personnel, and salaries are not included
in the bill. Wile he believes the salaries should be adjusted,
he is not the person to do so. He shared his understanding that
a resolution would be introduced to establish a working group

that will review these issues. Referring to HB 110, he noted
that the tineline is tw years. He stated his intention to
further discuss this bill at a future hearing.

4:59:41 PM

REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN nmade a notion to adopt the CS for HB 110,
Version 25-LS0449\M as the working docunent. There being no
obj ection, Version Mwas before the conmttee.

CHAIR OLSON stated that when the aforenentioned working group
has conpleted its task, an audit would be conpl eted. Fol | owi ng
this audit, the RCA would return to the normal extension cycle.

MR. JOHNSON shared his understanding that the governor supports
a 6 year extension.

M5. G ARD shared her understanding that the audit recommended an
ei ght-year extension, and the Senate proposed a six-year
ext ensi on.

CHAIR OLSON stated that the governor’s office and the Senate
have been notified of changes that have been made.

M5. G ARD expressed appreciation for the opportunity to cone
before the comm ttee.

CHAIR OLSON requested witten comments on HB 209.

The comm ttee took an at-ease from5:01 PMto 5:03 PM

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE - 16- April 13, 2007



[ HB 209 and HB 110 were hel d over.]
5:03: 43 PM

HB 205- REAL ESTATE BROKERS/ SALESPERSONS

5:03: 54 PM

CHAI R COLSON announced that as the final order of business, the
conmmttee would return to HOUSE BILL NO 205, "An Act relating
to real estate broker and real estate sal esperson |icensing; and
providing for an effective date."

REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN offered Conceptual Anendnment 1, which
woul d renove Section 7. There being no objection, Conceptual
Amendnent 1 was adopt ed.

5:04: 30 PM

REPRESENTATI VE NEUMAN noved to report HB 205, as anended, out of
conmmttee with individual recomendations and the acconpanying
fiscal notes. There being no objection, CSHB 205(L&C) was
reported fromthe House Labor and Commrerce Standing Commttee.
5:04: 50 PM

ADJ OURNMENT

There being no further business before the conmttee, the House
Labor and Commerce Standing Conmttee neeting was adjourned at
5: 05 PM

HOUSE L&C COW TTEE -17- April 13, 2007



